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White, John 

To: pauline gregory 

Subject: RE: Sheila Gregory dec 

Hi~ 

Thanks for taking a look at this. I think the documents look fine. Thanks for the point re the palliative care. 

I’ll be in touch with another update tomorrow. 

Best wishes 

4 Code A I 

From: pauline gregoryi .................................. ~-~~, .................................. 
Sent: 13 April 2009 2~!5"~ .............................................................................. 

To: White, John 
Subject: RE: Sheila Gregory dec 

Hi, i have read the attachements, and to be honest, i dont understand a word of it. What i 
wanted to say before is, my nan was not in palative care, as stated in her notes. Dont really 
know what else to say. Sorry for being so unhelpful. 

Code A 

From:i ......................... iSS~-~- ....................... ] 

T°:i ............................... ..�_°_d. ,e_._A_ ............................... 
Date: Non, 13 Apr 2009 17:24:00 +0100 
Subject: Sheila Gregory dec 

Re Gosport inquests 
Submissions to the Coroner 

Just a quick update. Sorry to interupt the Bank Holiday weekend. 

Tomorrow the barrister Tom will be making submissions to the Coroner as to verdicts. I expect that the 
Coroner will do his summing up on Wednesday and may give the verdict that day. 

Tom has sent a couple of documents to me which I will email. If you have time to take a look at these please 
can you email me any comments. 

I hope you are keeping well and look forward to speaking again soon. 

Best wishes 

Code Ai 

John C White 

14/04/2009 
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Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

Surfing the web just got more rewarding. Download the New Internet Exp_l_o_r_~r_~8. 
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